
 

 

From: Kay Sully  

Sent: 27 September 2018 14:41 
To: 'Chris Wheeler' 

Cc: East Anglia Two; East Anglia ONE North 
Subject: RE: Consultation re East Anglia One North and Two projects 

 

Dear Mr Wheeler  
 

Further to your email below and your letter of 1 August 2018 attached, I am 
sorry for the delay in a response reaching you however a number of the points 

you raise were covered in our email to you on 13 August in response to your 
earlier submission on 4 July.   
 

As explained in our email on 13 August, as the projects have not yet been 
submitted to the Planning Inspectorate (the Inspectorate), the Inspectorate has 

no formal powers to intervene on consultees’ behalf and we are therefore not in 
a position to supervise the statutory consultation process conducted by the 
Applicant and cannot consider representations about the merits of a proposed 

application at the pre-application stage of the process.  
 

The Inspectorate can however consider your comments in addition to the 

statutorily required Acceptance tests when making the decision about whether or 
not to accept the application under section 55 of the Planning Act 2008. It will be 

for the decision maker (the Inspectorate on behalf of the Secretary of State) to 
decide the weight to give to the views expressed in your comments based on the 
individual facts of the case.  

 
In relation to your request for outreach, whilst we have held meetings with the 

public to explain the NSIP planning process in certain instances for other 
proposals, we have now provided the same information in videos as part of the 

advice readily available on our website.  We therefore feel that the information 
will  sufficiently cover the advice we could provide in person and we would be 
grateful if you could please share this with any relevant people.  

 
If the application is accepted for examination you will have the opportunity to 

make representations about the merits of the application to an appointed 
Examining Authority at the appropriate time. In order for members of the public 
to be involved in the examination of a project please note they must, at the 

appropriate time, register to become an interested party. This video provides 
information on how and when to register as an interested party on an 

application:  
 https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/application-
process/participating-in-the-process/ 

 
A copy of your letter and this response will be published to the project 

webpages.  
 
Kind regards 

 
Kay Sully  

Case Manager  
 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/application-process/participating-in-the-process/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/application-process/participating-in-the-process/


 

 

From: Chris Wheeler [ ]  

Sent: 20 September 2018 10:31 
To: NI Enquiries 

Cc: Kay Sully 
Subject: Consultation re East Anglia One North and Two projects 

 

Hello Infrastructure Planning 
  
On or shortly after 1st August 2018 the attached letter was sent to your organisation using 
the email address NIEnquiries@pins.gsi.gov.uk but to date we have received no reply other 
than an automated email response. 
  
Please can you confirm that the letter has been received by the right department and that 
we may expect a meaningful reply. 
  
Many thanks 
  
Chris Wheeler 
Friston resident and member of SASES 
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